LEGISTAR: 220377
DISTRICTS 1, 2,3,4, 6

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: November 17,2022 (COW) (B of T) Date: December 15, 2022
TITLE: 2021-2031 IDOT-Lombard Traffic Signal Agreement Amendment

SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works 0&

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Amending the Interagency Agreement with IDOT relative to the maintenance jurisdiction and cost
participation at State signalized intersections through June 2031.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Fiscal costs per individual quarterly invoices sent by the Illinois Department of Transportation. Invoice
amounts will differ based on contract location and year, and yearly estimated costs have been budgeted
within the Capital Improvement Plan.

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
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NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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